From: info@services.aec.gov.au

To: IEB Events

Subject: [COMPLAINT Voting - Not Iisted]_ () *WWW* [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 5 July 2024 12:02:53 PM

Attachments: Pasted image.png

Good afternoon,

We have received the following complaint in our new Client Connex system.

Could you please prepare an appropriate response and forward direct to the complainant.
As you will not have access to Client Connex as yet could you please bcc
so I can add your correspondence to the complaint record in Client

s2

Connex.

Feel free to give me a call on teams if you have any questions or need clarification.

Kind regards,

_| Senior Project Officer

Roll Data and Client Engagement

Roll, Service and Foundations Branch

Australian Electoral Commission
r:

On Thursday 04, July 09:50:05 PM AEST, EENESENN - otc:

Form submitted: 04/07/2024 09:49 PM

Complaint

Category Voting - Not listed"
Primary Details

Given name(s): -

Surname:
Organisation: SAPOL"



Phone number: _A

Electoral division: »

Complaint Details

I never received any voting paperwork for our union election. i
have been on leave and have, as a result of this error, been
unable to participate in the voting.”

Expected Outcome

Surely this is a fundamental flaw in due process of the election
where members are not receiving necessary information and
documents to allow them to equally participate in the voting? I
know I am not the only person who did not receive them. How can
the result be considered legitimate where clear proceed issues
have been known prior to the voting?”

Additional Information

Address:

Line 2: »
Locality: *
State:

Postcode: *

I am a silent elector: .

Ref:MSG0661776 hdPsBYG91xRHWr6vUWve





